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NATIONAL ORGANIZATION 

SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR 

CIVIL WAR MEMORIAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
CHARLESTOWN CIVIL WAR MGUMET 

PLEASE: 
• Type or print, using a ball-point pen, when filling out this form. Legibility is critical. 
• Do not guess at the information. An answer of, "Unknown," is more helpful. 
• Include a photograph of each viewable side and label it with name & direction of view. 

- Thank You. 
Type of Memorial 
K_Monument with Sculpture 

Monument without Sculpture 
Monument with Cannon 
Historical Marker Plaque 

Affiliation 
GA.R. (Post Name &No._} M.O.L.L.U.S 

_WR.C, (Corps Name & No._ Other Allied Order 
_8UVC(Camp Name &No._)(Please describe below) 

DuJ\/C\/(Tent Name & No._ 
oer City of Baste 
Original Dedication Date [{Tl Pease consult any/all newspaper archives for a 
local paper's article that would have information on the first dedication ceremony and/or other facts on the memorial. 
Please submit a copy of your findings with full identification of the paper & date of publication. Thank you. 

Location 
The Memorial is currently located at: 
si~jog¢sir er %i ct.Mi;gr;geeigf9) ire«sundaes s% 
City/Village Charlestown Township _~tc,, Cot ity _S k 
The front of the Memorial faces: North X_ south East West 

Government Body, Agency, or Individual Owner (of private cemetery that Memorial is located in)... 
Name ([jy ot,boson, r, Dept./Div.Bes/on/rt Gaaissiia, O6f&a cf (ltoral 
Street Address _Loo" 4th4), bhlS" LEIf flt hK[air5 
city Roston state MA Zip Code 02a0l 
Contact Person Telephone ( )_ 

If the Memorial has been moved, please list former location(s)... 

Physical Details 
Material of Monument or base under a Sculpture or Cannon � "J._ Stone_ Con�rete _ Metal_ Und�termined 
If known, name specific material (color of granite, marble, etc.) L-gh) (nay Gcante 

>This form may be photocopied 01997 Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War, a Corporation. 



SUVCW -- CIVIL WAR MEMORIAL ASSESSMENT FORM (CWM#61) PAGE 2 OF 4 

Material of the Sculpture = )(_ Stone _Concrete _Metal _Undetermined 
If known, name specific material (color of granite, marble, etc.) Lgght Gray Gcauke 
If the Sculpture is of metal, is it solid cast or "hollow?" _Solid 

Material of Plaque or Historical Marker/ Tablet= _ 

Material of Cannon = _Bronze _Iron - Consult known Ordnance Listing to confirm 
Markings on muzzle= _ 
Markings on Left Trunion_Right Trunion _ 
Is inert ammunition a part of the Memorial? If so, describe 

Approximate Dimensions (indicate unit of measure) - taken from tallest I widest points 
Monument or Base: Height [g' width 13 Depth L3! or Diameter 

Sculpture: Height [2' Width g' Depth 8{ or Diameter _ 

For Memorials with multiple Sculptures, please record this information on a separate 
sheet of paper for each statue and attach to this form. Please describe the "pose" of 
each statue and any weapons/implements involved (in case your photos become 
separated from this form). Thank youl 

Markings/Inscriptions (on stone-work I metal-work of monument, base, sculpture) 
Maker or Fabricator mark / name? If so, give name & location found Qn all Scclplire, 

Lr1oRe/Scalp tac/18 7I 
The "Dedication Text" is formed: _K_ cut into material _ raised up from material face 

Environmental Setting 
(The general vicinity and immediate locale surrounding a memorial can play a major role in its overall condition.) 

Type of Location 
_Cemetery 
- "Town Square" 
- Municipal Building 

Courthouse 
Traffic Circle 

X Paa 
Post Office 
State Capitol 
College Campus 

Library 

- Plaza/Courtyard 
_ School 
Other. _ 

> This form may be photocopied. 01997 Sona of Union Veterans of the Civil War, a Corporation 



SUVCW -- CIVIL WAR MEMORIAL ASSESSMENT FORM (CWM#61) PAGE 3 OF 4 

Suburban (residential, near city) X urban / Metropolitan 

Immediate Locale (check as many as may apply) 
Industrial Commercial 

_{ Street/Roadside within 20 feet _X_ Tree Covered (overhanging branches) 
Protected from the elements (canopy or enclosure, indoors) 

_Y Protected from the public (fence or other barrier) 
Any other significant environmental factor _ 

Condition Information 

Structural Condition (check as many as may apply) 
The following section applies to Monuments with Sculpture, and Monuments without Sculpture ­ 
including the base for Monuments with Cannon. Instability in the sculpture and its base can be detected 
by a number of factors. Indicators may be obvious or subtle. Visually examine the sculpture and its 
base. 

Sculpture Base 

If hollow, is the internal support unstable/exposed? / NO 
(look for signs of exterior rust) 

Any evidence of structural instability? NO MS 
(oo tor@@ace EE9hissing mo@Dr caulking o(plant oro@} 

Any broken or missing parts? NO O 
(look for elements (I.e., sword, musket, hands, arms, etc. - missing 

due to vandalism, fluctuating weather conditions, etc.) 
O Y£S Any cracks, splits, breaks or holes? 

(also look for signs of uneven stress & weakness in the material) 

Surface Appearance (check as many as may apply) 
Sculpture Base 

Black crusting NO NO 
White crusting No NO 
Etched, pitted, or otherwise corroded (on metal) O NO 
Metallic staining (run-off from copper, iron, etc.) $ NO 
Organic growth (moss, algae, lichen or vines) Y£S 
Chalky or powdery stone O 
Granular eroding of stone $# � 
Spalling of stone (surface splitting off) M£S 
Droppings (bird, animal, insect remains) JO AO 
Other (e.g., spray paint graffiti) - Please describe... 

General Vicinity 
- Rural (low population, open land) 

Town 

Does water collect in recessed areas of the Memorial? Yes No }X unable to tell 

> This form may be photocopied. 1997 Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War, a Corporation 



SUVCW -- CIVIL WAR MEMORIAL ASSESSMENT FORM (CWM #N61) PAGE 4 OF 4 

Surface Coating 
Does there appear to be a coating? Yes 
If known, identify type of coating. 

Gilded _ Painted Varnished 
Is the coating in good condition? _ Yes 

XNo 

Waxed 
No 

Unable to determine 

Unable to determine 
Unable to determine 

Basic Surface Condition Assessment (check one) 
In your opinion, what is the general appearance or condition of the Memorial? 
• Well maintained _Would benefit from treatment In urgent need of treatment _ Unable to determine 

Overall Description 
Briefly describe the Memorial (affiliation / overall condition & any concern not already touched on . . . 

Supplemental Background Information 
In addition to your on-site survey, any additional information you can provide on the described 
Memorial will be welcomed. Please label each account with its source (author, title, publisher, 
date, pages). Topics include any reference to the points listed on this questionnaire, plus any 
previous conservation treatments - or efforts to raise money for treatment. Thank you. 

Inspector Identification 
Date of on-site survey Dec. 2, 200L 
ere.'?? re,'jg {zt 
state M, zip Coe 016 

Please send this completed form to: 

Thank you for your help, and attention to detail. 

SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR 
National Civil War Memorials Committee 

> This form may be photocopied. 

Telephone 

01997 Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War, a Corporation. 
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FRONT MONUMENT 



CHARLESTOWN ENTERPRISE 

STORY OF CI ARR LESTOWN 
IRy JAMES , COADY 

though (hrlestown is now n distriet 
of oton, it is nevertheless fle Mother of' 
wht is known u the Huh of the I'nivere, 
The yer 1628 witnessed the settlement of 
Charlestown, wlieh previously had been 
enlled Mishuwm hy the Imdinns, when three 
hrothers hy th nae af Sprague nnd 'Thomas 
II'lford, a blacksmith, had eone up from 
Governor Endicott' colony at Salem, and 
establishing their rude log homes on the 
little peninsula nt the confluence of the 
Mystic nd Charles Rivers, made the begin­ 
nings of' n larger settlement when Governor 
iuthrop and his band of colonists arrived 

from England in 1629 to fond the Massn­ 
chset ts Bay Colony. 

This column stands on Union" and "Noth­ 
ing is impossible on Bunker Hill," memorable 
words of Daniel Webster, the eminent Am­ 
orican stntesmnn, though referring to the 
Monument nnd the grent Revolutionary 
battleground, might well apply to the entire 
community of Charlestown throughout its 
glorious history. Deeds, not words have 
always stood forth to prove the conspicuous 
position taken by Charlestown people in 
every vital movement making for the defenee 
or progress of this country, whenever the 
home community has called upon her sons 
nnd daughters to uphold the Amerienn stnnd­ 
ard. And in this connection, the words of 
one of Charlestown's former distinguished 
eitiens have deep- significance--"There is 
only one Bunker Hill in the metropolis of 
New England, and if the height where the 
embattled founders of the Republie stood 
life in hand, or fell, ready sacrifice to so 
meh that we hold priceless, is not prized and 
kept in due order, as it has been and is, 
then another era than theirs and their ehil­ 
dren's comes for this country." 

Charlestown' historic and patriotic pres­ 
tige does not rest, as many persons may 
think, entirely upon the fnet that the first 
real battle of the American Revolution was 
fought within its snered boundaries. De­ 
eidedly not, and let it he known through these 
brief lines, whieh pages nnd volumes of 
history have recorded and whieh limited 
wpnee for this nrtiele prevents a trnseript 
that in every period, generation nnd ern the 
deeds of Charlestown and its people have 
stood foremost mmnong their contemporaries 
in the uphuilding and growth of this great 
Republie. 

In what is now City Square, Governor 
Winthrop erected the Grent louse whiel 
tood on that site until the Bnttle of Bunker 
Hill, June 17, 1775, when the fire of the 
British fleet nud w.Gery destroyed it in emu­ 
mon with pretienlly every other building in 
the town. 'The (rent House wus the first 
rut of government, law, learning nnd religion 
in the Mehetts Jay Colony---the fore. 
runner of the present Mnsnehnetts Lgiw­ 
luturo and the birthplne of the Supreme 

Judieinl Court. The First Church wn orgnn­ 
ized here in 1632, the first 'Thanksgiving Day 
of the Massachusetts Bay Colony observed 
that year under the famous Charlestown Ouk, 
the first ship, The Blessing of' the Bay, 
launched the same year, the first school opened 
by William Witherell in 1036, the first school­ 
house ereeted in 1648, and the firt general 
letter ofliee in 1091--the precursor of Bos­ 
ton's matchless postnl service of today over 
which our own schoolmnte, the Honorable 
Peter F. 'Tague, now presides so eminently 
and efficiently. 

The original aren of Charlestown included 
not alone the peninsula and whatever is now 
a distriet of Boston, hut Somerville and parts 
of Woburn, Cambridge, Malden, Everett, 
Stoneham, Medford, Winchester and Arling­ 
ton, ns well ns Lovell's Island in Boston 
Harbor. The transition wans rapid from vil­ 
age to town and then to city, the latter form 
of government being established on February 
22, 1847, nnd the new municipality taking 
for its motto: "Liberty, A 'Trust to be Trans­ 
mitted to Posterity," whieh the Old School­ 
hays' Association adopted on formation 
twenty-five years ngo. When Charlestown 
annexed to Boston, Janunry 1, 1874, it had 
everything to give nnd very little, if any­ 
thing to receive. Almost every inch of 
territory was occupied hy tine homes nnd 
business establishments, nnd nothing remained 
for the larger city to do, except to improve 
or develop ns beetme necessnry in the regu­ 
lur course of time nnd ehnnging conditions. 
The community had well-graded streets with 
pavements on the main thoroughfares and 
brick sidewalks on every street, a perfeet 
sewerage ytem, n water supply not only 
sufleient to meet it own requirements, but 
with n surplus» nt all times for neighboring 
eifies, the revenue from which greatly nug­ 
mented nn nlwny healthy treasury of the 
City of Clrlestown nd afterwards provided 
u htnntinl revenue far Hoston. 'There was 
nn eflleint fire department, n large well­ 
organized nd empetent poliee fore, t 
superior eduentionnl yten, with s mnmy 
ehools praetienlly ut present, nnd nll 
departments af publie service in eflieient 
operation, 

(rent nnmw mong Charlestown' os 
nd daughter» stand in letters of gold on 
enduring bronze to proehim the glory of 

the historie community in the history of the 
United States of Aerien. Some were natives 
nnd some adopted citizens, n few herewith art 
mentioned, Sae] Finley Breeze Morse, in­ 
ventor of the telegraph, was horn here, mntd 
hi father Rev, Jehedinh Morse, Pastor of the 
'it Chreh, wns known ns the "ther of 
Amerienn Geography," Re, John Hnrvard, 
emler ind pnstor of the First Chreh, lived, 

died d is huried here. Hon. Edward Ever­ 
ett, Amerien's clssie orator nnd eminett 
statesman, lived here when Governor of 
Musnehusetts. Hon. Snmue] Dexter, Serre­ 
tnry of Wr und of the 'Treasury under 
President John Adams, and of whom Presi­ 
dent Adams said: "He wns the nblest friend 
I had on enrth," lived in the mansion which 
is the home of the 'nr Veterans on Green 
Street. Charlotte Cushman, Ameriea's lead­ 
ing nctress, whose memory is immortalized 
in the Hall of Fame, went to school on Town 
Hill and resided on Main Street. Nathaniel 
Gorham, ancestor of Bishop Phillips Brooks, 
member of the Board of War during the Rev­ 
olution, President of the Continental Con­ 
gress and signer of the Constitution of the 
United States, was a resident here all his 
life and is buried in the Phipps Street Burial 
Ground. Gen. Charles Devens of Civil War 
fame, able jurist and Attorney General of 
the United States under President Hayes, 
was born in Charlestown. Maj. Robert Sedg­ 
wick, commander of Charlestown's Train 
Bnnd in colony times and one of the founders 
of the Aneient and Honorable Artillery Com­ 
pany, lived here and laid out the Training 
Field in 1030 s a drill ground. Rev. 'Thomas 
Starr King, whose wonderful oratory saved 
California f'or the Union in 1861, attended 
and afterwards taught school in Charlestown, 
Joh Boyle O'Reilly, the stirring Irish pa­ 
triot, poet and editor, resided here after his 
escapo from n British penal colony until his 
death. Hon. Richard Frothingham, noted 
historian and author of "The Siege of Bos­ 
ton," "The History of Charlestown," and 
"The Battle of Bunker Hill," wns born and 
always lived here and at one time was Mayor 
of Chnrlestown, Richard Devens, member of 
the Provineiul Congress nnd the Committee 
of Safety, nd commissary-general of Wash­ 
ington's army, lived uenr City Square and 
nided Pnul Revere start on the latter's mid­ 
night ride. Thomas all, celebrated seulptor, 
who designed and sculptured the Washington 
stntne in the Publie Gnrden nnd the statue 
of Governor Joh A. Andrew nt the State 
Honse, lived on Walker Street. Maj. Ben ju­ 
min Frothingham, distinguished Revolution­ 
nry officer, wa» honored by \Washington on a 
visit to Boston b a visit to his house in 
Hue@ek Square, Mnry Livermore, famous 
eluentor nl representative woman af her 
times, ttended the Charlestown 'emnle Semi­ 
innry on Union Street. Oliver Holden, com­ 
poser of eh famous hyms ns "Coronation," 



"Confidence" and "Paradise," hesides the"Ode 
to \Washington," lied here until he died. Col. 
Loami Baldwin, "FEther of American Engi­ 
neering in Ameriea," builder of first govern­ 
ment dry docks nt the Charlestown and Nor­ 
folk Navy Yards. livel on Chestnut Street. 
Col. James O'Brien, leader of the "Forlorn 
Hope" at Port Hudson in the Civil War, 
lived on Town Hill. Col. Fred B. Bogan, 
gallant commander of the Ninth Massachu­ 
setts Volunteers in the Spanish-American 

Har, resided on Prinerton Street. Thomas · · Doane, who wns the eonstrueting engineer on 
the Hoosae Tunnel and drove the first engine 
throngh the great bore, resided in the Oliver 
Holden nnnsion. Rev. James Walker, nt 
one tie President of Harvard College, re­ 
sided here and was pastor of the Unitarinn 
Chureh. 

Other distinguished names might be added 
to the nbove-mentioned list, but sutliee in 
closing to say that Charlestown nlo hs 

contributed to the educational glory of the 
country as mny be seen by the following 
colleges nnd academies founded by nd named 
in honor of Charlestown sons: Rev. John 
Harvard, Harvard College; Charles Tufts, 
Tufts College; Gardner Colby, Colby Col­ 
lege; William Carleton, Carleton College in 
Northfield, Minn.; Thomns Donne, Donne 
College in Crete, Neb.; Isne Warren, War­ 
ren Academy in Woburn; and Mases A. 
Dow, Dow Academy in Franeonin, N. H. 

1630 

Charlestown, Ma. Firsts 

The Great House at City Square, Charlestown was the First Seat of Government, Law, 
Learning and Religion. This Great House was the Forerunner of the Massachusetts 

Legislature and the Birthplace of the Supreme Court. 

In 1930-Three Hundred years Later under Mayor Curley's Administration a plaque was 
Placed on the front of the Court House in City Square. 

1631 First Thanksgiving Day of the Massachusetts Bay Colony was observed under the Famous 
Charlestown Oak in Town Hill (Windmill Hill) 

1632 First Church was Organized on Town Hill (Windmill Hill) 

First Ship Launched on Charlestowns Shore "Blessing of the Bay" (Wellington Bridge,) 
Somerville, Ma. When Somerville was part of Charlestown, Ma. 

1670 

1684 

1691 

1775 

1776 

1783 

1813 

1826 

1846 

1859 

First Witch Hanging in Massachusetts Bay Colony Town Hill 
(Windmill Hill) Margaret Jones 

First Schoolhouse on Town Hill Area ( also called Windmill Hill) 

First General Letter Office-Later known as the Post Office 

The Battle of Bunker Hill. First Major Battle of the American Revolution. 

January 1,1776. Charlestown raised the first flag of defiance against the British on 
Prospect Hill. (Now Somerville ,Ma.) This flag was the Continental Grand Union. 

King Solomans Lodge of Freemasons was constituted in Charlestown, site of the Warren Tavern 

First Sunday School was organized by the First Baptist Church in Charlestown ,Ma 

First Railroad was built by Gridley-Bryant to transport the granite for the Bunker HiIL 
Monument from the hills of West Quincy to the Neponset River then put on barges and 
brought to Charlestown and onto Bunker Hill by teams of horses. 

September 30, 1846. A dentist by the name of Morton extracted a tooth for the first time 
with the aid of anesthesia-ether in Charlestown. 

St.Francis de Sales Church in Charlestown was dedicated on Sept.11" and is the oldest 
Catholic Church in continuous use in the City of Boston. 





Samuel Dexter Estate 

The Samuel Dexter house is a late Georgian, Federal mansion it was built 
e1791. the population of Charlestown was 1583 Mr. Dexter served in both 
branches of congress and was Secretary of War and of the T reasury during 
the John Adams administration. He purchased the land on the slope of the 
south east side of Breeds Hill from Mr. J. Hay sometime during the early 

1790s or late 1780s. His son Franklin Dexter was a lawyer and his son F. 
Gordon Dexter erected the Col. Prescott statue on the Bunker Hill 
monument grounds. The house was described as a grand old mansion with a 
beautiful stairway in the front hall. which was removed during the 
renovations to accommodate the hall on the second floor. 

Mr. Dexter sold the house to Giles Alexander in 1800 the town 
population was 2751, it was his residence until 1814 when he sold the house 
to Mathew Bridge, who died not long after. Neither Mr. Bridge nor his wife 
ever occupied the house, but his son Nathan Bridge resided there from 1814 
to 1830, at that time the town population was 8783. His daughter Susan 
spent her childhood there, and was married to Dr. Charles T. Jackson a 
world famous mineralogist, chemist and geologist. 

During Nathan Bridge occupancy of the estate the mansion and grounds 
received great care and the largest improvements were made. He was a 
horticulturist and his name was recognized through out New England for his 
fine garden that he kept on the estate. His green house was at the rear of the 
estate near High Street. There was a walk way through the shaded trees and 
exited on Cordis Street. Trees of the finest and rarest varieties extended all 
along the southeast side to the rear end of the Universalist church. Then at a 
right angle to the side of the church, to the rear of the Stevens estate, which 
fronted Main Street From there along the Main and Green Streets (Greens 
Lane) lines to the house. The stable was at the corner of Green and High 
Streets, and the area between the house and it were paved with 
cobblestones. From the house along Green Street to Main Street, were 
buckthorn hedges. After the hedges grew to high a close board fence was 
built against it, so that the branching top was only seen above the fence. At 
the center of the garden was a vineyard; and all varieties of hardy grapes 
were cultivated. Mr. Bridge was also a merchant having his place of 
business at Central Wharf in Boston. 
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In the fall of 1831 the estate was sold at auction and purchased by 
Hamilton Davidson. He was in the grain business, having a gristmill at the 
neck and a store on Long Wharf Boston. He kept the house in good repair 
and kept the estate in good condition while he lived. Fronr-time to time he 
sold off parts of the estate, for the Dexter Row block, the Winthrop church, 
to E Lawrence and T. T. Sawyer (one of the founders of the Charlestown 
School Boys Association) on High Street. Before the estate was cut up and 
General (President) Jackson was visiting Boston, Mr. Davidson invited the 
President to the estate, he was unable to attend because of illness and vice 
President Van Buren and many distinguished men attended. The company 
was large and the garden was illuminated; the music was the best of the time 
and was performed by the Brigade band. 

Mr. Davidson sold the remainder of the estate and the house to his son 
in-law Rhodes Lockwood. At the death of Mr. Lockwood, his son Rhodes 
purchased the home and estate, and it was considered a delightful home and 
a charming resort for family and friends. This building holds an important 
place in the History of Charlestown. 
A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE ABRAHAM LINCOLN POST 
NUMBER 11 G. A. R 
The motto is " Fraternity, Charity and Loyalty ". The post was organized on 
April 23, 1867 the town population was 26,399, in the Mechanics Hall on 
Elm Street Charlestown, by Major Austin Cushman, of Post I in New 
Bedford Mass. The charter members were eleven in number, consisting of 
Henry Sibley, R. A. White, George Long, Walter Everett, George Kelso, 
Charles G. Pease, Thomas Haskell, Thomas Grozier, Lyman H. Bigelow, F. 
A. Titus and Edmond C. Bradford. 

The Post first hired Seminary Hall on Union Street for its headquarters 
and remained there until December 3, 1867, when it removed to Lincoln 
Hall at Number 7 City Square .at that time it had fifty two members. It 
remained there until the fall of 1869 when they moved to the Warren 
Savings bank on Main Street. They moved once again June 27, 1879, 
occupying the society hall in the Monument Hall building. Then again in the 
spring of 1887 to 102-% Warren Street. In April of 1888 the town population 
was about 38,000. the men assembled in front of I 02 ½ Warren street, the 
anniversary of the founding of the organization and marched to their new 
home on Green Street. 

2 



The Dexter estate, also known as the Lockwood estate was purchased on 
September 6 1887 by the G. A. R for $ 14,575.75 . No one lived in the house 
from 1883 until it's occupancy by the G A R in 1888. The contract to rehab 
the building and create a hall on the second floor was given to one of the 
members of the Post, a Mr. George E Morrill. 

In 1888 the corporation stock was divided into 720 shares of $25.00 each. 
Of these individual members took 168, the post owned I91 shares, citizens 
and contributing members owned I4I shares. The funds were transmitted 
into the corporation treasury; the corporation President Poole then formerly 
transferred the building to Commander Stevens representing the post. The 
next year the Post had an annual income of $ 1900.00 from rentals 

At the dedication Mayor Hugh O'Brien spoke briefly " he knew of no 
body of men to whom the country should be so grateful as to the Grand 
Army of the Republic, for by those who composed its membership the 
Union was preserved " Each visitor of the occasion were given a souvenir 
inscribed 1867-1888. 

Walter Prescott presented a Howard clock, having a beautiful marble and 
mahogany case to the Post. A plate glass mirror, for the reception hall was a 
gift from the contributing members. Both were suitably inscribed. The 
Dorchester Post 68 presented a "gavel block" taken from the walls of Fort 
Sumter to Post II. 

Previous to 1871, Post commanders were elected semi-annually; the first 
was Henry R. Sibley. He served from April 27,1867 to July 1867 and two 
terms succeeding to July 1,1868. Then George H Long, George R Kelso, 
Thomas H Haskell, William Spaulding and George Childs. In 1871 annual 
elections were substituted and the first annual Post Commander was George 
1-1 Long. 

The first fair held by the Post was in 1869 at Armory Hall; on High Street 
a large portion of he funds raised were used to defray the cost of fitting up 
the quarters in the Warren Institution Building. The second was held in the 
Monument Hall in 1873, the profits were placed in the charity fund. The 
third was held at Monument Hall in 1884 and from the profits formed the 
nucleus of the building fund. By 1884 the membership increased to 117. 

3 



Members st the Abraham Lincoln ['r 'I Crnd Ar: t the Repubhe (GAR. pose on 
Cordis Street sn lune I7, Is6. {Cortes A the BPL. 
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